

Postfach 60 8212 Neuhausen am Rheinfall Switzerland

Minutes of the WRRC General Meeting March 12th, 2023, Prague, Czech Republic

Start of the meeting: Sunday, March 12th, 2023 at 09:30 Present: (See the list of delegates, <u>Appendix 2</u>)

ITEM 1. Welcome by the President and definition of formalities

The President, Miriam Kerpan Izak, welcomed all delegates, officials and auditors, and opened the meeting

The President confirmed that the General Meeting had been duly convened and was quorate. There were **30 delegates/proxies** from 17 countries present at the meeting, (**26 delegates from the ordinary members** with the right to vote, **2 proxy delegates from the ordinary members** with the right to vote, **2 delegates from the provisional members** with no right to vote). For the simple majority, 15 votes were needed, for the 2/3 majority 19 votes were needed.

The President explained that by the Statute, we can use electronic voting during the GM, over the platform MentiMeter, and proposed Kresimir Bosnar and Bartlomiej Kobylanski as the scrutineers for the e-voting.

Question for the electronic voting:

• Do you approve to use the voting with MentiMeter and appoint Kresimir Bosnar and Bartlomiej Kobylanski as controlling scrutineers?

YES	NO	ABSTAINED	Total
28	0	0	28

(1) Kresimir Bosnar and Bartlomiei Kobylanske were accepted as the scrutineers for the e-voting over MentiMeter

The President informed the meeting that guests were present and asked for the meeting's approval to allow them the presence in the hall.

Question for the electronic voting:

• Do you agree to allow guests, appointed by national federations, to be present in the room during GM?

YES	NO	ABSTAINED	Total
28	0	0	28

(2) Guests can be present during the GM.



The President informed the meeting about the operating policy regarding the presentation of the motions and discussions connected to them:

- Speakers presenting the topic (Delegates, Presidium members), excluding the presentations of the Auditors and Final Budget: 3 minutes
- Discussion: 1 minute, only one time on one topic
- Voting: 30 seconds
- All speakers should come to the podium to present their topics

Question for the electronic voting:

• Do you approve the presented Operation policy for the Meeting?

YES	NO	ABSTAINED	Total
26	1	0	27

(3) The operating policy was accepted.

ITEM 2. Approval of the Minutes of the General Meeting 2022 (Helsinki, Finland)

Minutes of the General Meeting 2022 were distributed to all Members over regular channels. There was no discussion about the minutes.

Question for the electronic voting:

• Do you approve the minutes of GM 2022 in Helsinki?

YES	NO	ABSTAINED	Total
26	0	2	28

(4) Minutes from the General Meeting 2022 were approved.

ITEM 3. Approval of the Agenda of the General Meeting

The Agenda for the General Meeting was included in the document for the delegates.

Question for the electronic voting:

• Do you approve the Agenda of the General Meeting 2022

YES	NO	ABSTAINED	Total
27	0	0	27

(5) The Agenda was approved.

ITEM 4. Presentation of the reports of the Presidium and the Commissioners, presentation of the end-of-year balance sheet

All Reports were distributed in writing to all WRRC Members and announced delegates. Unfortunately, during the preparation of this document, we unintentionally omitted the annual



report of the VP PR and Communications. This report was handed to all delegates in printed form before the start of the General Meeting.

President asked all Presidium members and Commissioners if they wanted to add something to their reports, but they confirmed that their reports were final.

• Report of the President

The President added some facts to her report. The war in Ukraine had a large negative effect on WRRC. In the past, we had very good relationships with the FDSARR, and also some sponsors from Russia. At the request of the sponsor, we gave back the funds that were paid on the account of the WRRC for certain projects, and it was not an easy task regarding the regulations and internationally imposed sanctions on Russia. WRRC could not even receive the annual membership fee from the FDSARR this year, the UBS bank in Switzerland refused to accept their payment.

During last year we had to get used also to working in the much bigger commissions, which also resulted in the slower progress of the work on different questions (sometimes members had quite different opinions and ideas about their tasks). When we look for improvement, we have to look from the global point of view, we should find solutions that would benefit everyone.

Regarding the World Games last year, we were not treated as an equal partner to WDSF, with the excuse that we have not properly handled the music rights. This situation must be avoided for the next World Games in China, and we must handle this problem very carefully.

I. Vinković (CRO): why do we have such limited cooperation with the WDSF, and why we don't have any joint events, except the World Games?

President:

At the moment, the most important discipline in the WDSF is Breaking, being an Olympic sport on the next Olympic Games in Paris. Most of the conversations on the WDSF Presidium consider this discipline. The WDSF itself is struggling with the events in their core disciplines, Standard and Latin. In June there will be the first live meeting of the Presidium since the outbreak of the pandemic, and maybe we could move forward. Maybe in the future, we have to speak with the WDSF about the position of the WRRC.

Denis Lilih added, that he also raised this question on the meeting of the WDSF Sport Commission and sent it also in written form, but so far we got no answer.

I.Vinković (CRO): in the minutes of the Presidium meeting we never see that there was any voting on the decisions, with the number of votes for/against the decisions in question?

President: this is not the way the Presidium works. It is not important how individual presidium members discussed or voted on some topic, the decisions are always made with the proper majority.

M. Petrenko (UKR): Is it possible to add some other categories to the World Games?



Unfortunately, DanceSport has a very limited quota on TWG in general, and we cannot add any new categories, especially now when also the Breaking is part of the World Games. We have to fight for our quota which is very low (14 couples from at least 3 continents), and this is also a problem because we don't have the highest possible quality of representation on the WG from the other continents. This is something we must work on very hard, our biggest problem is our worldwide representation.

President asked delegates if there were questions about the other reports.

• Report of the Vice President Legal Affairs

I.Vinković: The statement that the busy schedule during the second part of the year prevented P. De la Torre to finalize the documents before the deadline on 31.10.2022 is not acceptable. His private obligations should not interfere with his work in the Presidium.

P. De la Torre explained that these were not private obligations, but the organization of the World Championship which he organized on very short notice, and also the official WRRC competitions calendar which was full in the autumn part.

President added that we have informed all members that the deadline for publishing the documents will not be met in time, because of so many competitions week after week. Now we will try to do things differently, but last year we had to elect all commissions, and it took time before they started to work.

K.Kerber (GER): We have the Olympic cycle, and we should try to keep this timing for the changes of the rules. It is hard for every member to adapt to the new rules if they are published at the beginning of the year when the competition season already started.

President: we are aware that it is not easy to change the rules so often and that we should strive to the possibility to have changes of the rules only every two years.

• Report of the Sports Director

I.Vinković: What were the problems with the World Games, and who was responsible (WDSF, WRRC or somebody else)?

D. Lilih explained that before TGW we had a lot of coordination meetings with the WDSF and also with the local organizer. We did not have any problems with the communication, but what we agreed on these coordinations was not implemented on the competition, especially regarding the competition hall and our requests for warm-up areas.

K. Kis added that the organizer had subcontractors who were not informed correctly, and the budget for the Dance Sport was cut for almost 85% of the originally planned sum. They also changed the organizer of the dance events a few months before the World Games.

M.Petrenko (UKR): is it possible to change the title of the competition after the deadline for the announcements, for example, to change the European Championship to World Championship?



President explained that we always try to discuss this with the organizers of the competitions, and we try to find the solution for the missing championships, having in mind also the requirements and quotas that local governments impose on the organizers regarding the number of participating nations.

• Report of the Anti-Doping Commissioner

There were no questions from the delegates, but President explained the situation with the Anti-Doping in the WDSF. Last year they signed a contract with a specialized agency for anti-doping and dismissed the existing AD commission inside the WDSF. We were not informed about it, and on the competition in Stuttgart, our planned anti-doping tests were not carried out as planned. At the moment we still don't have the information how this will go on in the future.

- Report of the Finance Director, and
- End-of-year balance sheet and Financial Report

Finance Director, Marina Eskolin, presented and explained some of the details about the End-of-year balance sheet and Financial Report.

S.Sancosme (SUI): why do we have such a difference in point E07 -reimbursement of the couples for the World and European Championships (planned 20.000, realization only 4.000 EUR)?

Many nations didn't send the claims for reimbursement, although we explained this a lot of times before, and WRRC Office also reminded the nations per e-mail. All claims should have been sent latest by the end of the year for the current year.

I.Vinković (CRO): Can we have the explanation of position E01, Organization of the competitions?

M. Eskolin explained, that in this position we have costs connected with the competitions: traveling costs for scrutineers and supervisors, costs for the judges on the World Cup Final, and prize money for the couples.

President added that all financial regulations connected with the World Cup Final are written in the documents "World Cup Final Rules" and "WRRC Fee Scale".

I.Vinković (CRO): Why do we have such high costs on position E03, Presidium meetings?

In the year 2022 we had two live meetings of the Presidium (Budapest and Villach). These are the traveling costs for the members of the Presidium and WRRC Office. After the pandemic, the prices for airplane tickets have almost doubled, and this caused the difference in the realization of the budget.

M. Petrenko (UKR) thanked the WRRC members and the Presidium for the big support and financial help for the Ukrainian athletes after the start of the war in Ukraine.



There were no questions to the reports of

- Vice President expansion and marketing
- Vice President Communication
- Vice President Education
- Medical Commissioner
- Boogie Woogie Commissioner

ITEM 5. Auditors' report

In the name of both Auditors (Gritli Ramschag-Wolein and Daniele Fuog), Daniele Fuog presented their report to the GM. The report is in <u>Appendix 1</u> of these minutes.

ITEM 6. Approval of all reports

President proposed to vote about the approval of all reports:

Questions for the electronic voting:

• Do you agree to vote for all reports in one package?

YES	NO	ABSTAINED	Total
28	0	0	28

• Do you approve all presented reports and Balance sheet for 2022?

YES	NO	ABSTAINED	Total
28	0	0	28

(6) All Reports and Balance sheet for 2022 were approved.

ITEM 7. Decisions on the discharging of all organs of the WRRC

Question for the electronic voting:

• Do you agree to discharge all organs of the WRRC for the financial year 2022?

YES	NO	ABSTAINED	Total
28	0	0	28

(7) All organs of the WRRC were discharged for the financial year 2022.

ITEM 8. Presentation and approval of the Budget 2023 (P02), including the Presidium Motion to change the fee scale (P01)

The Budget was distributed to all WRRC members and delegates in advance. The finance director, Marina Eskolin, gave some additional explanations regarding the budget. In the following discussion and questions from the delegates, some of the positions in the budget were additionally explained:

M. Petrenko (UKR): Why do we have a position E01 for the Online Competitions?



Denis Lilih: we had the idea of one Online Competition in the first part of the year, to compensate for the missing live competitions.

I. Vinković (CRO): The budget for the competitions in 2023 is even bigger than in 2022, and we have fewer competitions than last year?

President: In some cases, the WRRC supports some of the organizers. The biggest part of the planned budget for this position goes to the World Cup Final (judges traveling costs, lump sum for the organizer, trophies, and prize money for couples). When we started with the WCF, we had a sponsor. The situation has changed but we still continue with the WCF. The amount of the prize money for the WCF is decided by the Presidium, for this year it will be less than in previous years, but we will still help the organizers.

R. Löb (AUT): maybe we should cancel the prizemoney for the couples, and invest it in some more important projects, and reduce the fees for the organizers?

President: To make changes which affect the starting fees, prize money, etc., we need a proper motion in advance, to change the Fee Scale at the General Meeting. Now we already have approved the competitions for this year, and we cannot change the conditions for the organizers.

A. Nowak: Why we don't have anything planned in position EO2 for negotiations, Sponsors/TV? President: the fact that we did not plan the budget for this position does not mean that WRRC will not do anything about it, but we will try to do it without any additional costs. With fewer competitions, we will have lower overall income and we will try to have no expenditures in the areas where we can avoid them.

At the end of the discussion, the President also explained that we have planned the negative result for the year 2023 because we were not sure if we could cover all planned expenses. If some additional money should become available, it should go to the expansion project and help for the organizers. We must all strive to have more events on our competition calendar.

Question for the electronic voting:

• Do you approve the budget for 2022 and the provisional budget for 2023?

YES	NO	ABSTAINED	Total
26	0	2	28

(8) The Budget for 2023 and the provisional Budget for 2024 were approved.

There was no discussion on proposed changes for the Fee Scale.

Question for the electronic voting:

• Do you approve the Motion P01 (Fee Scale)?

YES	NO	ABSTAINED	Total
27	0	1	28

(9) The Fee Scale for 2024 was accepted.



ITEM 9. PRESIDIUM MOTIONS

Presidium motion P03: Membership Affairs - IRELAND

The President explained one more time to the delegates the details of the situation we had in Ireland for the last few years. After the General Meeting 2022, the Presidium decided to give the chance to both sides (our provisional member DanceSport Federation of Ireland and their formal member Acrobatic Rock'n'Roll Irish Association) to participate on the WRRC competitions, without accepting any new member from Ireland (Decisions nr. 7 and 8 from 22.03.2022).

Following the letter from President in preparations of the General Meeting 2023, the DFI sent us their answer on 09.03.2023, stating that they will not prolong their membership in the WRRC (quote from their letter):

"... We have decided not to send a delegate to the WRRC AGM this year. We wish you a successful meeting. We have decided not to continue the process of upgrading our membership to full membership and will not be renewing our membership for this year. We may wish to apply in the future, however for now we are not." (end quote)

On the other side, the ARIA sent in due time to be discussed on the General Meeting their valid membership application, with all documentation required by the Statute of the WRRC,. The representative of the ARIA, Daria Buzykina presented to the delegates in short words their organisation.

Question for the electronic voting:

• Do you approve the ARIA as a provisional member of the WRRC from Ireland?

YES	NO	ABSTAINED	Total
26	0	2	28

(10) Acrobatic Rock'n'Roll Irish Association was accepted as a Provisional member of the WRRC for a period of 3 years.

ITEM 10. MEMBERS MOTIONS

All motions were sent to the members and delegates in due time, and will be published on the WRRC website, together with the minutes. Therefore, they will not be repeated here in details.

M1.1 to M1.2 Ukraine, 2 motions

Motions were presented in detail by Mykhailo Petrenko:

- **Motion 1.1**: The ban on participation of athletes, coaches and referees from Russia in international competitions under the auspices of the WRRC until the end of hostilities (war) in Ukraine.
- Motion 1.2: Ban on participation in international competitions under the aegis of WRRC for athletes, coaches, judges with Russian citizenship, who take part in competitions of the national federation of Russia All-russian federation of Dance Sport and Acrobatic Rock'n'Roll (in 2022-2023).



In the name of the WRRC Presidium, the President explained the concerns about the wording of both proposals. If we would accept the first motion, all Russian citizens would be excluded from the possibility to take part on the competitions and events of the WRRC, even though they have not taken part on the competitions of the FDSAR in 2022 and 2023. All Russian citizens who live already a long time outside Russian Federation would be affected by that. In the second motion, which relates to the prohibition of changing sports nationality (registration for another country), there is no deadline by which this ban should be applied.

Similar concerns were expressed also by other delegates (P. Koivula (FIN), D. Buzykina (IRL), K. Kerber (GER), I. Vinković (CRO), Jean François Dekhil (FRA), Sophie Sancosme (SUI)). Following the remark of Sophie Sancosme about the possibility of changing the national affiliation, President explained to delegates that by the rules of the WRRC, the membership of the relevant national association shall decide national affiliation, except in cases where we are bound by the specific rules of the IOC, like the Olympic or World Games (Tournament Rules). If athletes have not represented their country in the last 12 months on the events of the WRRC, by the Tournament Rules they can be registered for another country.

M. Petrenko confirmed, that the Ukrainian motion explicitly requires the prohibition of the possibility to change national affiliation for all persons, regardless of their age, if they have taken part on the tournaments organized by the FDSARR in 2022 and 2023.

He also accepted the arguments of the delegates and agreed to prepare one combined motion, which would take into consideration the questions of the delegates and the WRRC Presidium.

After the lunch break, the following motion was presented to the delegates:

Changed and combined Motion:

Ban of the Russians and other nationalities who represent Russia and take part in Russian national competitions (athletes, coaches, officials etc) to take part in all WRRC international competitions and related events except those Russians and other nationalities who didn't compete in All-Russian Federation of Dance Sport and Acrobatic Rock-n-Roll National Competitions and didn't represent Russia since February 24, 2022. This motion will be in action since this moment till the end of 2023 with the possibility to extend.

In a discussion following this changed motion, the main question was how and who will control the fact that someone took part on the competitions in FDSARR during 2022/2023. Delegates accepted with acclamation the remark of S. Sancosme (SUI): *"It is not important how we do it, but whether we want it or not. If the motion is accepted, we all must check and investigate in our own national federations. We must all be responsible for accepting this motion."* The second important fact is, that if the General Meeting accepts this motion, then the General Meeting must also decide about repealing this decision (remark from L. Arvidsson, SWE). The appropriate sentence will be added to the final text of the motion, before the voting.

Before putting the motion on voting, President also explained that we might be bound also by the direction and decisions of the International Olympic Committee (IOC), which will have to decide about the pathway for Russian and Belarusian athletes to the qualifications for the upcoming Olympic Games in Paris (and possibly also the World Games). These decisions should be made by the end of March, on the next IOC Executive board meeting. For this reason, also the WDSF Presidium was postponed. We discussed this also with M. Petrenko, and we decided



that we shall go step by step, depending on the character of the IOC decisions (whether they will be obligatory or just recommendations).

Question for the electronic voting:

• Do you approve the combined and changed motion from Ukraine?

YES	NO	ABSTAINED	Total
23	1	3	27

(11) The combined and changed motion of Ukraine was accepted as follows:

Ban of the Russians and other nationalities who represent Russia and take part in Russian national competitions (athletes, coaches, officials, etc) to take part in all WRRC international competitions and related events except those Russians and other nationalities who didn't compete in All-Russian Federation of Dance Sport and Acrobatic Rock-n-Roll National Competitions and didn't represent Russia since February 24, 2022. This motion will be in action since this moment till the next General Meeting, with the possibility of an extension.

M2.1 Switzerland, 1 motion

The motion was presented by Nicolas Grillet.

The main point of the motion is to emphasize that the WRRC must show the direction in which the sport is going. Switzerland made several official requests regarding the rules and their implementation, especially regarding the timeline of the implementation, but never got an official answer.

Denis Lilih answered that all letters were processed through the responsible commissions, and discussed on several levels of the WRRC. It was not our intention to break the deadlines, but sometimes there were reasons on which we could not have any influence. We will try to be more efficient in all fields in the future, discussing through the proper communication channels and respecting all given deadlines.

President added that we should try to change rules only every two years. The meetings of the commissions should be in spring, so that everything could be prepared and arranged until October. All members of all commissions should make their maximum efforts to be available for the meetings, and also to finish the accepted work after the meetings.

There was no voting on this motion.

ITEM 11. Any other item

• WRRC Calendar

o <u>Competition in Poland: 02-04.06.2023</u>

The competition will take place over 3 days, with 4 categories (details on the WRRC Calendar). Delegates agreed that it can be only World Cup competition, with no European Championships MCFS, as was originally proposed by the organizer

• Competition in Armenia: 12.11.2023

President will contact the Armenian DanceSport Federation to have their final decision about this competition.



• World Cup Final: 09.12.2023

The Hungarian Federation proposed unofficially to organize the World Cup Final 2023. The Presidium agreed with the proposal, and the competition will be announced with all details on the WRRC Calendar as soon as we get the official application (in time of writing these minutes, the official application was already accepted by the Presidium).

o <u>Competition in Poland, 21-23.06.2024</u>

The competition will be connected with different workshops in a week before or after the competition. The organizer asked if the competition for one category can be split in two days (as once before in Zielona Gora). Delegates agreed that the competition for one category must take place on one day. Details will be published on the calendar as soon as we get the final official application.

President asked all delegates to send the applications for the competitions in the accordance with the deadlines provided in the Tournament rules. The situation is very hard for the organizers, and we must all be clear about what is more important – to have all possible Championships or more competitions that are open to much more participants, like World Cups. In general, delegates agreed that it is better to have more competitions.

• WRRC Celebration Year: 50 years of modern Rock'n'Roll, 40 years of WRRC, 30 years of membership in WDSF

It will be a very important year. The Presidium will appoint a special workgroup dedicated to the organization of the celebration. We appeal to all our members if they have some special materials in their archives to share them with the Workgroup. We will also welcome all nominations of the persons who could be members of this group.

President Miriam Kerpan Izak thanked all delegates and member federations for participation in the General Meeting, as well as the Czech National Rock And Roll Federation for the very good organization of the whole event.

The General Meeting was closed at 14:40

Miriam Kerpan Izak WRRC President

WORLD ROCK'N'ROLL CONFEDERATION Miriam Kerpan Izak, President

Minutes: Kresimir Bosnar

bornos



General Meeting 2022 – Minutes - Appendix 1

12.03.2023

Gritli Ramschag-Wollein, Dr Daniele Fuog WRRC Auditors

Auditors' Report on Financial Statements 2022

To the General Assembly of the World Rock'n'Roll Confederation ("WRRC"), meeting in Prague on March 12.2023.

We, the elected auditors of the WRRC, have audited the Financial Statements of the WRRC consolidated per December 31, 2022, on February 14 and 15, 2023, in Vienna. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial statements taken as a whole based on our audit work performed in accordance with the audit regulations in force in Austria, (§5 Abs. 5 Vereins-Gesetz 2002) which requires examination, by means of selective tests, of the evidence that is provided to support the financial statements and the evaluation of whether the presentation, the accounting principles and policies applied as well as the estimates made comply with the applicable regulatory financial reporting framework. As a matter of fact, we veryfied the entire submitted evidence.

The year 2022 was still marked by Covid 19, but very much more by the Ukrainian situation and the resulting exclusion of Russia from all sports activities. This not only meant the cancellation of several large events, but also the ending of sponsor support from Russia, which significantly impacted the financial situation.

We the auditors are pleased with the application of the new rule freeing the dancers from physically signing their expense claims, as we therefore have much less remarks regarding these claims. We want to point out, however, that this modification is to a certain extent shifting the responsibility from ourselves to the Finance Director, who has committed to verify the well-founding of all claims submitted to her.

After a verification with the Finance Director, we the auditors, have concluded that the accounts have been kept in accordance with the rules and represent the true financial situation of the WRRC as of December 31. 2022. We have checked that the accounting information in the report is consistent with that contained in the financial statements for 2022.

Much to our regret, some countries still do not cover the bank expenses for the fees they owe the WRRC and our Finance Director is then forced to waste time recovering that part of the invoice separeately. Luckily, the new registration system will in future make these mistakes impossible. This improvement is all the more welcome as the bank fees the WRRC is forced to carry represent really quite a significant burden.

We, the auditors, commend the Finance Director for her clear operations. We move to discharge the Finance Director, and the entire Presidium, of all financial operations carried out in 2022.

Vienna, 15. February 2023

Daniele Finoj

Prague, March 11, 2023

m.p. Gritli Rmåschag-Wollein

m.p. Dr. Daniele Fuog



General Meeting 2023 – Minutes - Appendix 2

12.03.2023

LIST OF DELEGATES, OFFICIALS AND GUESTS

Present countries	17		Ordinary members' delegates (present, Annual membership fee paid):	28
Present Delegates	28	+ 2 proxies	Provisional members' delegates:	2
Officials	11		simple majority	15
Guests	2	Total persons:41	qualified majority	19

NR.	COUNT RY	status	DELEGATE	FEDERATION	Function_GM
1	AUT	0	Rudolf Löb	Österreichischer Rock'n'Roll und Boogie-Woogie Tanzsportverband	delegate
2	AUT	0	Manfred Mohab	Österreichischer Rock'n'Roll und Boogie-Woogie Tanzsportverband	delegate
3	CRO	0	Alan Miletić	Croatian Rock'n'Roll Association	delegate
4	CRO	0	Igor Vinković	Croatian Rock'n'Roll Association	delegate
5	CZE	0	Jiri Hais	Czech National Rock And Roll Federation	delegate
6	CZE	0	Jiri Bohaček	Czech National Rock And Roll Federation	delegate
7	DEN	0	Katja Mikkelsen	Dans Danmark	delegate
8	FIN	0	Pirjo Koivula	Finnish Dance Sport Federation	delegate
9	FIN	0	Niklas Hagel	Finnish Dance Sport Federation	delegate
10	FRA	0	Charles Ferreira	French Federation of Dance	delegate
11	FRA	0	Jean François Dekhil	French Federation of Dance	delegate
12	GER	0	Katrin Kerber	Deutscher Rock'n'Roll und Boogie Woogie Verband	delegate
13	GER	0	Richard Kantelberg	Deutscher Rock'n'Roll und Boogie Woogie Verband	delegate
14	ITA	0	Magda Laudi	Italian Dance Sport Federation	delegate



NR.	COUNT RY	status	DELEGATE	FEDERATION	Function_GM	
15	SLO	0	Boštjan Marinko	Slovenian Dance Sport Federation	delegate	
16	SLO	0	Boštjan Pavček	Slovenian Dance Sport Federation	proxy: Boštjan Marinko	
17	SUI	0	Sophie Sancosme	Swiss Rock'n'Roll Confederation	delegate	
18	SUI	0	Nicolas Grillet	Swiss Rock'n'Roll Confederation	delegate	
19	SWE	0	Lena Arvidson	Swedish Dance Sport Federation	delegate	
20	SWE	0	David Borg	Swedish Dance Sport Federation	delegate	
21	NOR	0	Anne-Ragnhild Olstad	Norwegian Dance Federation	delegate	
22	NOR	0	Eirik Bolme	Norwegian Dance Federation	delegate	
23	POL	0	Alojzy Nowak	Polish Rock'n'Roll Acrobatic Union	delegate	
24	POL	0	Paweł Maciejewski	Polish Rock'n'Roll Acrobatic Union	delegate	
25	SVK	0	Rastislav Baňas	Slovak dance sport federation	delegate	
26	SVK	0	Michal Babics	Slovak dance sport federation	delegate	
27	UKR	0	Sergii Lyashenko	Ukrainian Federation of Acrobatic Rock'n'Roll	proxy: M. Petrenko	
28	UKR	0	Mykhailo Petrenko	Ukrainian Federation of Acrobatic Rock'n'Roll	delegate	
29	KAZ	Р	Aliya Tussupbekova	Modern and Sport Dance Federation	delegate	
30	KAZ	Р	Ruslan Mammadov	Modern and Sport Dance Federation	delegate	
31	IRL		Daria Buzykina	Acrobatic Rock'n'Roll Irish Association (ARIA)	member candidate	
OFFI	OFFICIALS					
101	WRRC		Mirjam Kerpan Izak	WRRC	PRESIDENT	
102	WRRC		Bartłomiej Kobylański	WRRC	PRESIDIUM	
103	WRRC		Patrice De la Torre	WRRC	PRESIDIUM	
104	WRRC		Denis Lilih	WRRC	PRESIDIUM	



NR.	COUNT RY	status	DELEGATE	FEDERATION	Function_GM
105	WRRC		Marina Eskolin	WRRC	PRESIDIUM
106	WRRC		Katalin Kis	WRRC	PRESIDIUM
107	WRRC		Edilio Pagano	WRRC	PRESIDIUM
108	WRRC		Kresimir Bosnar	WRRC	WRRC OFFICE
109	WRRC		Daniele Fuog	WRRC	AUDITOR
110	WRRC		Aina Nygard	WRRC	Boogie Woogie Commisioner
111	WRRC		Manfred Mohab	WRRC	Anti-Doping Commissioner
GUESTS					
201	NOR		Trine S. Bekken	Norwegian Dance Federation	guest
202	GER		Johannes Hien	Deutscher Rock'n'Roll und Boogie Woogie Verband	guest